

# Milind Mohan Koyande

Phone: +919051361999

Email: [milind.koyande@gmail.com](mailto:milind.koyande@gmail.com)

---

I have 9+ years of Experience in System Administration (Windows & Linux) specifically in virtualized environments. I have worked on Microsoft Hyper-V, Citrix Xen Server for a Cloud Computing Platform (IaaS) and Parallels Virtuozzo. I have keen interest in Cloud Computing and looking forward to explore and work on it.

## Work Experience

---

### **Accenture Services Pvt. Ltd. (Kolkata)**

**Designation:** Software Engineering - Team Lead

**Period:** November 2013 – Present

#### **Job Profile/Responsibilities:**

1. Managing team of having 12-24 people.
2. Setup a Hyper-V environment for Client with Windows 2012 for New test Deployments.
3. Training Team for Hyper-V Infrastructure as the technology is new for the Team.
4. Planning and Implementing Critical operations like Migrations, upgrades.
5. Managing Infrastructure of client which include physical box, Vmware and Citrix XenApp based environment.
6. Managing, tracking and reporting critical incidents.
7. Make Sure that SLA's for incident/changes are met.
8. Arranging KT sessions for the Team as per Project Requirement.
9. Identify high performers, coach, and guide and expand their scope of work.
10. Create succession plan and reduce individual dependency.
11. Creating Powershell scripts for Automation.

### **ESDS Software Solution Pvt. Ltd. (Nashik)**

1) **Designation:** Project Manager (eNlight)

**Period:** April 2012 – November 2013

2) **Designation:** Sr. Research Engineer

**Period:** January 2010 – March 2012

#### **Job Profile/Responsibilities:**

- **Cloud computing (eNlight):** Setting up cloud infrastructure using Citrix XenServer and Microsoft Hyper-V and configure it with eNlight Cloud. I have worked SPOC for eNlight Cloud Computing Platform and work as a bridge between Technical support and eNlight development Team where my profile is to answer the L3 questions related to the products, new suggestions etc. and testing all new features developed in alpha/beta phase. Also I have to communicate with Customers to understand their requirement and providing them **solution to host their application on Cloud.**
- **Product Training:** Conduct regular training employees, creating training material like presentations and user manuals.

- **Government Sector:** Study/Analysis the operations, day to day working of various departments of Government (Specially Public Distribution System) and provide them a solution to automate their day to day working as well as bring transparency between government and citizens. Along with this I have created RFP (Request for Proposal) and prepared Project Proposals for various Govt. bodies.

3) **Designation:** Sr. System Administrator

**Period:** February 2008 – Dec 2009

4) **Designation:** System Administrator (L2)

**Period:** May 2006 – January 2008

5) **Designation:** Technical Support Executive

**Period:** November 2005 – April 2006

### Job Profile/Responsibilities:

- **Server Virtualization:** Installation and configure Server virtualization platforms which includes Parallels Virtuozzo, Microsoft Hyper-V and VMware, restoring, repairing, re-creating VM from Scratch. Migration of VM from one host to another on client request.
- **Server Administration:** Installation and configuration of servers (Linux and Windows both). Take care of regular updates and kernel upgrades on them. Setting up and maintaining Apache, IIS, DNS, MySQL, MSSQL and Mail servers like Sendmail, Qmail, Exim, HmailServer, SmarterMail and MailEnable. Configuring Backups of servers on remote location using FTP, Rsync or any 3rd party tool like R1soft.
- **Server Security:** Installation and configuration of Firewall, Server Login Security and setting up ACL, Disabling unsecure PHP functions, Securing Web Server, Mail Server, database servers, Configuring Servers as per PCI or any other security compliance.

### Education and Certifications

---

#### **Certification:**

- **Microsoft Certified Specialist:** Server Virtualization with Windows Server Hyper-V & System Center
- Complete Microsoft MCP (40-410)
- **ITIL Foundation V3** Certification
- **Six Sigma Green Belt** Course (Project Pending).
- **Rackspace CloudU** Certified expert for Cloud Computing.
- Completed **RH033, RH133** and **RH253** of RHCE on RHEL 4.

#### **Education:**

- Holds **Master's degree in Computer Management** from University of Pune.
- Completed '**GNIIT**' from NIIT (National Institute of Information Technology) with 'A' Grade.

### Other Professional Activities

---

- Achieved **Subject Matter Expert (SME – Level P4) for Hyper-V** in Technical Assessment.
- Took guest lectures in Educational institutes and conduct Industrial visits for the university students.
- Maintain/manage my personal Technical blog i.e. <http://eitwebguru.com>
- Active member of many Technical websites and forums like experts-exchange.com (Master certified member).

## Achievements and Awards

---

- Delivered a presentation on “Cloud Computing” to the Leads of the project.
- Received Star Performer Award of “**ESDS**” for Analysis of Public Distribution System and building Solution for Automation of PDS.
- Won First Prize in Debate Competition and Second Prize in Paper Presentation at College Management Week.
- Represented School in Regional Level Volley Ball Competition and won Silver Medal.

## Hobbies

---

- Avid photographer and love to spend my free time capturing moments in my camera.
- Like to play Cricket, table tennis and Volley ball.

## Contact Me

---

Present Address : C-4/8, East Enclave, New Town Kolkata - 700156

Permanent Address : Row Bunglow No 03 & 04, Dales Avenue Phase - II,  
Jachak Mala, Jai Bhavani Road, Nashik Road – 422101,  
Nashik (Maharashtra)

Email Address : [milind.koyande@gmail.com](mailto:milind.koyande@gmail.com)  
[milind@eitwebguru.com](mailto:milind@eitwebguru.com)

Linkedin : <http://www.linkedin.com/in/milindkoyande>

Phone Number : +91-9051361999

Passport Number : K1908125

Pan Card Number : ASVPK2244F

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian